BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING

MARCH 19, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in regular session with the following members present, to: wit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Ronald Wood, Drew Peacock, Roy Bailey, and Charles Richards.

Deputy Clerk, Gail O'Bryan, County Attorney J. David House, Deputy Sheriff Stone were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Stone and followed with a prayer by Commissioner Peacock, and pledge of allegiance to the flag.

The minutes of March 5, 1985 were read.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to accept the minutes of the March 5, 1985 meeting, as read.

Members of the Chamber of Commerce and the Torreya Garden Club met with the Board to further discuss the clean up campaign for Calhoun County.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to adopt a Resolution stating Calhoun County's desire to purchase the State of Florida's Division of State Forestry Service's "work camp" located on Highway 20 west of Blountstown. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 6, SECTION H)

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to adopt the Resolution requesting the Florida Legislature at its 1985 session to consider and enact legislation to relieve the Calhoun General Hospital, Inc. and other similarly situated hospitals from the unbearable burden of the Florida Patients Compensation Fund (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGES 7-8, SECTION H)

Chairman Hires presented a letter from Mr. Lewis of the Law Offices of Lewis and Brockin, in Dothan, Alabama supporting the removal of the Dead Lakes Dam.

Chairman Hires reported that he, Clerk Willie D. Wise, Commissioner Peacock, Lorene Brown, and Carol Atkinson of Gulf Asphalt had met with Rick Barrett, George Gould and Doug Lees of the Department of Community Affairs on March 12, 1985 to discuss the HUD Program. He stated Mr. Barrett had talked favorably about the county getting an extension on paving until July 1985 and for the rehabing to be completed by April 30, 1985. Chairman Hires reported Mr. Battett, Mr. Lees and Mr. Gould expressed they wanted the Lynn Capps complaint resolved. Chairman Hires stated he, Clerk Wise, Commissioner Peacock and Mrs. Brown interpted the intent of Department of Community Affairs was to rehab the Lynn Capps home and that on March 15, 1985, he had instructed C. J. Roberts to complete rehabing on the Capps home. The Board members unanimously supported Chairman Hires actions.

Commissioner Richards asked if the \$16,000.00 budgeted for the City of Blountstown Fire Control was for repairs and maintenance only.

Commissioner Bailey stated the \$16,000.00 was basically put in the budget for repairs, but could be used by the city for anything connected with fire control.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Richards and duly carried to adjourn. Meeting was adjourned.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, Clerk

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING APRIL 2, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this day in regular session, with the following members present to wit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Charles Richards, Drew Peacock, Roy Bailey, and Ronald Wood.

Clerk Willie D. Wise, Sheriff W. G. Smith, County Attorney David House were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by the Sheriff, followed with a prayer by Commissioner Wood and pledge allegiance to the flag.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey , seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to approve the minutes of the March 19, 1985 meeting, as read.

Mr. Mark Gardner, a representative of Time Energy Corp. made a report to the Board on the problems with the equipment for heating and cooling of county buildings.

Chairman Hires read a letter from Terry Madigan, an attorney who is representing Calhoun County on a HRS Suit, regarding mental health patients billings.

Chairman Hires also read a letter from Radcliff Materials, Inc., requesting a resolution supporting a renewal of their dredging permits.